
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To: Pam O Neill, Purchasing Agent 

 

From:  David M. Latina, Commissioner 

 

Date: August 26, 2025  

 

Re: RFB #2025-109– MVP Arena Replace Lower Roofs 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

I have reviewed the bids received for RFB #2025-109– MVP Arena Replace Lower Roofs. As 

the lowest of the three bids received, I recommend awarding the contract to Mid-State Industries, 

Ltd, at their proposed price of $452,100.00.  

 

The projected term will be November 01, 2025 through October 31, 2026  

 

If you need any further information or have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

 

DML:tas  

 

COUNTY OF ALBANY 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

112 STATE STREET, SUITE 1300 
ALBANY, NEW YORK 12207 

(518) 447-7210 FAX (518) 447-7747 
WWW.ALBANYCOUNTY.COM 

 

 

 
DANIEL P. MCCOY 
COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

 

MICHAEL MCLAUGHLIN 
DEPUTY COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

DAVID M. LATINA 
COMMISSIONER 

 
SCOTT D. ALLARDICE 

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER 
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